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Mr M Hill Our ref: RA/2017/136068/01-L01
North York Moors National Park Your ref: NYM/2014/0676/MEIA
Development Control
The Old Vicarage Bondgate Date: 30 January 2017
Helmsley
York
YO62 5BP
30 1417 on.
CEE
Dear Mr Hill

APPLICATION FOR VERIFICATION CHECK OF CONDITIONS 4, 52, 60, 64, 76, 79
AND 95 OF PLANNING APPROVAL NYM/2014/0676/MEIA AT DOVE'S NEST FARM
8 HAXBY PLANTATION, SNEATONTHORPE (PROPOSED MINEHEAD);
UNDERNEATH 252 SQ KM OF THE NYMNPA(WINNING & WORKING OF
MINERALS); A CORRIDOR EXTENDING UNDERGROUND FROM THE EDGE OF
THE NP BOUNDARY TO WILTON INTERNATIONAL COMPLEX(MINERAL
TRANSPORT SYSTEM); LADY CROSS PLANTATION NEAR EGTON, LOCKWOOD
BECK FARM NEAR MOORSHOLM, TOCKETTS LYTHE, NEAR
GUISBOROUGH(INTERMEDIATE SHAFT SITES); SITE WITHIN THE EASTERN
LIMITS OF THE WILTON INTERNATIONAL COMPLEX, TEESSIDE(TUNNEL
PORTAL)

Thank you for consulting us on the above application.

Sufficient information has been submitted to partially discharge the surface water
drainage condition for the Phase 2 works. In order to fully discharge the conditions,
further information will be required in relation to future phases of the works.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Nick Pedder

Planning Specialist - Sustainable Places

Environment Agency
Lateral 8 City Walk, LEEDS, LS11 9AT.

WWW.Jov.uk/environment-agency
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